## Hiram Township

## Regular Meeting Minutes October 18, 2011

Present: Steve Pancost, Tom Bosma, Kathy Schulda

Chairman Pancost opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance and the reading of the October 4, 2011 meeting minutes. Kathy Schulda motioned to accept the minutes and Tom Bosma seconded the motion. Minutes were approved as read.

Fiscal Officer Report: No comment

Fire Report: Bill Byers reports that the Fire Dept is staying busy with 391 calls in 2011. There were a total of 401 in 2010. Bill will provide links for the Fire Dept for our webmaster, Eric Hankinson.

## Announcements:

Sandy Wagoner inquired about the injection wells. Kathy Schulda responded with an update. There are new signs posted on Allyn Rd stating "No Parking". Sandy let everyone know that the trucks continue to park in front of the No Parking area. Kathy Schulda also called Chris Meduri and Dave Doak regarding the weight of trucks for bonding and permits. There was discussion about having the State Highway Patrol set up weigh scales for a random check by ODOT on township roads. The State Patrol cannot ticket but can get weights. The Sheriff Dept can issue tickets if called.

Joe Blazek, the property owner at the injection well site was in attendance to answer questions and he made several suggestions for getting the trucks off of Allyn Road while waiting to unload. Both Joe Blazek and Ray Pandor have stated that the injection wells are taking brine only.

## Old Business:

Tom Matota will provide an accident report for the traffic accident involving the township pickup truck.

New Business: Garrettsville would like to be notified of drilling permit activity in the township and they would reciprocate for the township.

Zoning Report: Jason Garey will be in contact with Mr. Kosher regarding a junk vehicle sitting in the yard.

Road Report: Tom Matota reports that the resurfacing is complete. Tom also contacted the County Engineer regarding retro-reflectivity. The program should be in place by January. Tom Matota will bring a plan to the next meeting for discussion. Hiram Township has 125 signs to dispose of while keeping some in stock to be used in case of emergency. Diane Rodhe will write a letter to accompany the signs when they are scrapped.

Tom presented the ODOT policy regarding signs for Hidden Drive, Children at Play, etc. The board agreed to not replacing the signs as they age.

Adjourn: Kathy Schulda motioned to adjourn the meeting and pay the bills. Tom Bosma seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Kathy Schulda, AYE, Steve Pancost, AYE, Tom Bosma, AYE.

The bills were paid and the meeting was adjourned.

2011-10-18 Meeting Payments

2011-10-18 Meeting Payments			
7568	Matota	Wages	1,633.67
7569	Firtik	Wages	1,144.54
7570	Roosa	Wages	1,044.32
7571	Bello	Wages	1,084.32
7572	Ohio Edison	Electric	326.59
7573	Frontier	DSL, FAX	148.46
7574	BluRyu Media LLC	Website	360.00
7575	Cleveland Plumbing	Parts	126.50
7576	Warren Fire Equipment	Safety Check	152.90
7577	Shalersville Asphalt	Materials	88.50
7578	Ontario Stone	Materials	855.90
7579	Applied Industrial Technology	Parts	35.42
7580	Oscar Brugmann Sand & Gravel	Materials	52.47
7581	Power Plan	Murphy Tractor Repair	2,922.65
7583	Russel Standard	Asphalt	2,330.37
		Employee's	
7584	OPERS	Contribution	2,590.87
		Employer's	
7585	OPERS	Contribution	3,627.18
7586	Ohio Dept Job & Family Services	Unemployment	247.00
7587	Anthem Life	Life Ins	326.66
			19,098.32